Position Statement:
Bag Limit Sales of Dolphin – Wahoo by the For-Hire (Charter) Sector


Sales of dolphin and wahoo (as well as other species) by the charter boat industry have been an important economic tradition for at least 75 years.  During this time period individual consumers, restaurants and some seafood dealers benefited from the

availability of locally caught fresh species.  Testimony before the SAFMC has substantiated the history of this activity from North Carolina to Key West, Florida.  Nevertheless, the no-sale provision progressed through the council process with little significant opposition until recently.


After careful consideration and some research concerning this no-sale ruling, I have concluded that the for-hire ban on sales of bag limits for these two species is not significant enough to justify its approval.  I submit the following reasons:



1.  There is no evidence that either dolphin or wahoo are



     over fished or undergoing over fishing in the western 



     North Atlantic.



2.  Banning bag limit sales by the for-hire sector will have



     little, if any, biological benefit.



3.  The consumer has not been better served because the



     commercial sector’s allocation of approximately 7%



     cannot supply public demand, and imports substantiate



     this fact.



4.  Current unique economic conditions are severely 


     impacting most fisheries, and this no-sale provision



     represents one more obstacle against a struggling



     for-hire sector, when management is also requiring 



     greater cooperation and timely data collection.



5.  In consultation with law enforcement it appears likely



     that this ban will not be a high priority and may be



     unenforceable from a practical standpoint.  According



     to proceedings of the North American Fisheries 



     Leadership Workshop (1992), as well as other sources,



     three (3) important considerations in promulgating



     regulations are:  a)  there must be a need;  b)  effectiveness



     of such measures must be considered ; and  c)  there


     must be efforts to remove unnecessary regulations.  I have



     concerns that bag limit sales may now “go underground” 



     much like prohibition on alcohol in the 1930’s, which 



     became unworkable.  



     Will law enforcement priority be sufficient to prevent



     such activity with dolphin and wahoo or other species?



     Will these fish get counted?



6.  Banning for-hire sales may do nothing to enhance our



     ability to count fish and may be counter- productive in


     promoting “better data for better management”, as



     stipulated by the Atlantic Coastal Cooperative 



     Statistics Program.



7.  Recreational bag limit sales by the for-hire sector 



     charged against the commercial allocation of just 7%



     is a valid question, but this can be accommodated by



     separately allocating a small portion from the 


     recreational allocation (93%) to the for-hire sector.  


     This will have opposition, however some creative option 


     needs to become available to make an “optimal judgement”.


8.  With regard to the “icing issue” addressed by some,



     I believe there is little evidence to corroborate a health



     threat during the history of this fishery.  In fact, many



     for-hire participants today ice their catch as has been



     a long practice in the commercial king and Spanish 



     mackerel fisheries.  Excluding sales of bag limits on



     this basis alone probably has little merit and icing



     requirements have been universally in force for all



     commercial landings.



9.  In summary, it appears that the ban on sales of for-hire



     bag limits for dolphin and wahoo does not represent 


     good business practice and is indefensible on biological,



     economic and social grounds and is therefore unnecessary.



     The advisory panel has asked us to revisit this issue.







Respectfully submitted,







John W. Jolley

